MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: APRIL 17, 2023

SUBJECT: Acceptance of $23,600 Grant Award from the Trust for Public Land for the
Division for Parks and Recreation

Request: Council authorization to accept grant funds of $23,600 from Trust for Public Land: On
Common Ground: Activating Community Connections through Parks Programs for the Division
of Parks and Recreation. No matching funds required.

Purpose of Request: LFUCG Division of Parks and Recreation has been awarded $23,600 from
Trust for Public Land for On Common Ground: Activating Community Connections through
Parks Program. It is intended to support programs that promote contact and engagement between
people from different social groups. Funds in the amount of $20,000 will be used to activate
summer programming offered by three Park and Recreation Programs: Therapeutic Recreation,
Partnerships, and Community Summer Teen Retreat. The remaining $3,600 of funds will be
used for flight and incidental travel expenses related to Parks and Recreation’s mandatory
participation in the Trust for Public Land’s Welcoming Interactive Conference. Any remaining
travel funds may be applied to the program activation project.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $23,600 has been awarded for
Fiscal Year 2023. No matching funds are required. Funds for future budget years are dependent
upon availability of grant funds.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.
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